

Cool City Committee Meeting Minutes – March 14, 2023

I. Call to Order: by Amy at 7:02pm

II. Attendance:

Present: Henry Bowman, Amy Florek, Jason Miller, Cristina Dewan, Christina LeFleur, Khatina Breiss, Matt Wisotsky, Lawanda Turner, Gina Fuga, Nicole Higgins, Phil Washington and Matthew Wint (alternate)

Excused Absence: Mariella Micu, Kim Craig, Ren Klimowicz (alternate), Dave Rubello, Karl Schwarzwald

Unexcused Absence: None

Motion to excuse those with excused absences by Cristina, 2nd by Christina, all in favor, motion passed.

III. Approval of Minutes: Jason moves to approve February minutes. Christina L. 2nds, all in favor, motion passed.

IV. Public Participation: None

V. Treasurers Report: Treasurer report was provided. Currently one month behind on report. 54k of expenditures.

Cristina moves to approve treasurer report, Christina L 2nds, all in favor, motion passed.

VI. Projects:

- **Mural** – (Amy) Mural is still in the works. Working on positioning on the wall. Looking to have DIA approve.
- **Pub Crawls** – (Khatina) St Paddy's pub crawl went well; there was a few last minute route changes. Next pub crawl will be May 6th, same day as beer event with parks and rec. Looking to do a brewery tour to tie it into the beer event. Looking for captains, contact Khatina if interested.
- **Cool City Honors** – (Lawanda) Looking to add a few people to the sub-committee. Wanting to incorporate a winner into the memorial day parade.
- **CCC Logo Design & T-Shirts** – (Amy) Waiting to decide on new logo so it can be done with the new members. Will bring the designs to next meeting to vote on.
- **Wine on the Water**- (Amy, Ren, Lawanda, Cristina, Kim) It's too late to plan this for the spring. Hoping to make this a late summer/fall event.
- **Lancer School Paper** – (Jason) Paper hasn't been printed yet. Will provide a copy once printed.
- **Marking the City** – (Dave, Karl) Will discuss next meeting
- **Tree Huggers/Benches** – (Dave) The DDA has a master plan for this. Waiting to see what they plan.
- **Miss/Mr. Cool City** – (Amy) Still in the works, will be done in the spring. Partnering with social district.
- **Taste of the World** – (Dave) Will discuss at the next meeting.
- **SCS Homecoming** – (Lawanda) Working on some statistics. Looking to have an event in the late summer. Hoping to partner with historical committee to incorporate historical things around the city.

- **Community Garage Sale** – (Amy) Looking into having a free weekend, no permit fee. Possible weekend would be last weekend of August. Will work with the city to see about waving fees.
- **Mom-to-Mom Sale** – (Amy) Location is at veteran’s park. Currently have 5 people signed up so far. Wanting to add food trucks. No rain date but looking for a rain location.
- **Movies in the Park** – (Henry) 3 dates, all have been sponsored.
- **Mom/Son dance** – (Amy) Wanting to host this event at Blossom Heath. Same format as daddy/daughter dance. Need list of dates to see what is available.
- **Aquafest** – (Jason) Still wanting to have a water fight. Working with fire department to have them partner with us for this.
- **Social District** – (Jason) Email has been sent to all that were interested in joining the sub-committee. Meeting with them next Tuesday, March 21st. New website for even is scsocialdistrict.com. A QR code will be added to marking the city stickers and it will link back to this website. Will work with DDA to add downtown businesses to social district website.

VII. New Business / New Ideas

- **Mom Prom** – (Khatina, Ren, Amy) – Wanting to have a mom’s night out at the end of the summer at Blossom Heath. Point person will be Ren.
- **City committee get together** – (Amy) Bring all city committees together to meet each other. See how we can partner with other committees and get to know everyone. Need to check cost on Blossom Heath and each committee can chip in. Food and cash bar.
- **Welcome New Members** – Gina Fuga, Nicole Higgins, Phil Washington and Matthew Wint.

VIII. Old Business:

None

IX. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 8:07pm by Jason, 2nd by Ren. All in favor, motioned passed.

Respectfully submitted by Cristina Dewan and revised by Amy Florek